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From: Eastern Bank Charitable Foundation
To: Gregory Jenkins; 
cc: h.tittmann@easternbank.com; 
Subject: Good News from Eastern Bank 
Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 10:55:39 AM


Somerville Arts Council 
 
Dear Gregory, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your request for a Targeted Grant has been 
approved by the Trustees of the Eastern Bank Charitable Foundation in the 
amount of $10,000.00.   
 
The category of K-12 Student Success is an area that impacts all of the 
communities we serve.  In 2014, the Eastern Bank Charitable Foundation will 
donate over $1.0 million  to organizations working to ensure that more students 
graduate from high school prepared for a sustainable career and/or the rigors of 
higher education.  
 
Every year the Targeted Grant category is extremely competitive, but this year 
we had a record breaking number of requests.  This grant directly reflects our 
confidence in your organization and acknowledges your impact on the 
community. 
 
In order for us to process the payment, please log-in to the our online 
application site to complete the required Follow-Up form(s).  The link for access 
to this site is https://www.grantinterface.com/Eastern/Common/LogOn.aspx 
 
After logging-in, under the Form Name section, you will find the blue EDIT link 
on the right side of the screen.  Clicking this link will take you to the necessary 
form for completion.  
 
You will be asked to complete 2 forms.  Here are some helpful hints when 
completing the forms. 
 
1. The Community Reinvestment Act Survey asks whether or not your donation 
meets CRA criteria as defined by the F.D.I.C.  If the donation does not meet 
these criteria, please select NONE. 
 
2. The Verification Form is used to confirm your mailing address for this grant 
and to provide any updates on your Organizational Information. 
 
When you have finished your form(s) you MUST click SUBMIT to complete the 
submission.  Each form must be submitted separately. 
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Please remember, we cannot process payment of this donation until all 
appropriate forms have been completed. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Hoeun Chum 
at h.chum@easternbank.com. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Laura 
 
Laura Kurzrok 
Executive Director 
Eastern Bank Charitable Foundation 
195 Market Street 
EP 5-01 
Lynn, MA 01901 
Telephone:  (781)598-7888 
Fax:           (781)596-4445 
Email:        L.Kurzrok@easternbank.com 
 
============================================ 
This message contains information, intended only for the person(s) named 
above.  Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by another person is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by telephone, and delete the original message without making a 
copy.  My telephone number and address are indicated above. 
============================================ 
 





